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December 19, 2008

Attn: Ms Claudine Dutil-Berry,
Secretary of the Board,
Natlonal Energy Board

Re: Permit Revocation EPE-228 and EPE-229, Montenay Inc.

Since receiving our export permit in 2003, Montenay Inc. has not exported any electrical power.
We do not intend to pursue export of electricity in the future and request cancellation of our
permits, EPE 228 and EOE 229, effective immediately.

Sincerely,

ion i L

Ron Richter

Plant Manager

Montenay Inc.

5150 Riverbend Driev,
Burnaby, British Columbia,

Canada
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Please accept the attached letter as formal notification of our request to cance! our export permits.

Regards,

L

Ron Richter




